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By Herman bicleod .

On Dec. 10, an auwo caravan from
-arrived - in  Foresthill,
representing the Sierra Nevada hiking

- class under Gene Markley. They

brought with them. a historic tmarker

. 1o be installed on the site of the old

gom mminﬁ settlement of !}amnscm

‘They were met by several members of

they. Foresthilt Divide . Historica

* Society who joined the group.

The motor caravan drove 10 the site

of Forks House, turned feft on the old -

Euim ‘Ranch . Road, . drove . pm the
tumou to the Red Pomt Mine. and aher

a rew mifes arrived at the main road -

intQ)’ Humbua -Canyon, barricaded as
usual by a husky locked gate..

‘But we were..not - interested in-

Humbug this, trip. Gene Markiey led

us into a forest of pinés over the old

wagon road into ‘Damascus,. leading

south: about -a mile {rom whene we

parted our vehicies. . . .. :
Dtmascus was founded in 1852 hy

Dr DW,L . Strong, -a prospector who

, discovereﬁ gold in a surface stratum

of quartz gravel, Plecer and !wdrauhc
mining were ‘attempred hrst and. in
1854 the original wnnel mine — the

Golden Gate . —: was . established.

The road we 1ollowed led us into a ‘
!arge ctearmg in which stood several |
ancient fruit treés aver 100 vears old.
Dominatmg the scene. ‘was’ a gtam‘
black  ogk . tree that John Smith of
Foresthil! esnmated 1o be at least 400
years old. Martley explained the

© ¢learing was not the townsite, but the

ocation of the" ‘main orchard.- The
townsite itself has, during the years,

been . obliterated by mmmg

opermmns
' The weamef waﬁ warm, wuh

.brlgm sun pinned wa ‘nearly clear

sky. We gathered -around .a larue‘
aimost flat rock near the black 08k,

,Martley produced star drills for

hammering one-inch heles into the
mck inte which the haswnc marker
was to be mstalied &

The hammermg ‘was * slow “and
tedious, tatmu sweral Tiours. Each of -
us'‘took Tuens in ‘the wort slowly '

tumins the arm With one hand white

hnmmmng ‘with the other, it was the

same method of ﬂrimng used by esrly

miners in d:ggmg tunnels. Even the

- numerous female members of - lhe

: pmy participated.

Another . apsration, : .the ' Mountain -

Tunnet Co., commenced digging- west::

of ‘the former and in 1863 the two

compsaies were consolidated under -

the name of Mountain Gate Mining Co.

The Mountain Gate probed to: a.
depth of 7,000 feet and was eventuaity
-connected * with -the rich ' Hidden
- Treasure Mine of Sunny South in a’

remarkable (eat of engineering, The

Mounuwain Gaie produced well over a
* million doilars in gold. . :

The population nr Damascus
pmbably aever exceeded 150. The " ‘organi
Town . contained @ post - office, -
_scnoolhouse 2 large hotel “and store

md numerous comrmable mtuges
wgth zu'd:en plots and - orchards. It

- also boasted & brass band,

. historidkl ‘mict) Cwitl cwant 10
. ; ike int0 " the .

aw / e 7 //’/%(%/.‘34’71//5/5”&/)
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While the drilling wem on omers
— _including ° Foresthiil = residents '
"Rip Van Winkle and Merk Swrey -
exploredithe outer TR i

{AL "noon; the' "werk: stopped for‘
tunch. The Forestmll group had not
brought food, so most of us departed,

“Wwith .the plaque msultaum stitl
.runfmished

Martley mmsed thav. ne md hxs 7

~class plan. 10 . install: additional

maurkers in the, tuture on the Divide,

-;.incll.xding Red Point and Sunny South. -

dnulgzedly members of the jocal -

round trip
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